APPENDIX C

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
Floor 3 Licensing Office
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station,
London 323 Borough High Street,
SE1 2QH LONDON,

SE1 1JL

Tel: 020 7232 6758
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: 798/24

Date: 1st August 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

Re:- Fox On the Hill, 149-153 Denmark Hill, SE5 8EH

Police are in possession of an application for a review of the above premises licence
in relation to the following licensing objectives; the prevention of public nuisance.

The application provides details of the concerns they have with regard to the
operation of the premises, the continued noise and nuisance disturbance caused by
patrons from the premises.

The police have the following comment to make in relation to this application to
review the premises licence.

| have carried out searches on the police intelligence and recording systems and
found the following in the last 12 months.

- 01/418619/24 — Crime report of criminal damage. Masked individuals of the
public went into the premises and were throwing glass and smashing it. No
suspects identified

- 3006486/24 — Crime report of an assault that occurred at the venue. No
suspects were identified due to bad CCTV quality.

- 3000879/24 — Crime report of an assault that occurred in the premises.
Investigation concluded with No further action as victim did not support police
action.

- 3027331/23 — Crime report of an assault where the victim was ganged up on

after having a conversation with other patrons. Investigation concluded with
No further action as victim did not support police action.

Working for a safer Southwark



| found a number of calls and incidents in the locality of the premises but could not
directly link them to the operation of Fox on the Hill, 149-153 Denmark Hill.

This is submitted for the information of the licensing subcommittee.
The Following is submitted for your consideration.

Yours Sincerely

PC Walter MINKA AGYEMAN 1264AS

Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Tel: 0207 232 6758
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